
 

SCFPD Agenda 4/18/2024 - Page 1 
 

                                                  Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
 3324 Topeka Street 

 Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 

Email: admin@scfpd.us 
Www.scfpd.us 

 
 

Greg Bernardi 
President 

BOS District 1 

Steven Stanfield 
Vice President 
BOS District 1 

Jonathan Goulding 
Director 

BOS District 2 

Charles E. Neal 
Director 

Riverbank 

Brandon Rivers 
Director 

Waterford 
 

AGENDA  

Thursday, April 18, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 
 REGULAR AND CLOSED SESSION MEETING OF THE  

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 

(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)   
 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

President Bernardi 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Bernardi 

3. INVOCATION 

 
Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church   

 

4. ROLL CALL 

Board President:  Bernardi 
Board Vice President: Stanfield 
Director:   Goulding 
Director:   Neal 
Director:   Rivers 
 

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda. 

 
 

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – Declaration by Board of Director members who 
may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time. 

 
 

7. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 



 

SCFPD Agenda 4/18/2024 - Page 2 
 

Item 7.A:  Employee Recognition of Years of Service 
 
Item 7.B:  New Hires/Promotions/Retiree Announcements 

 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.  Matters 
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.  
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless 
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.  Please make your comments 
directly to SCFPD Board President.  Comments will be accepted via Teleconference. 

 

ACTION CALENDAR 
 

9. CONSENT ITEMS- All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be 
enacted upon by one motion unless otherwise requested by an individual Board Member or public for 
special consideration.  

 

Item 9.A: Minutes of the March 21, 2024, Board of Directors Regular Meeting. 
 
 Recommendation:  Approve Minutes of March 21, 2024, by 

Consent Action 
 
Item 9.B: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) – March 2024 
 
   Recommendation:  Accept by Consent Action 
 
Item 9.C:  Acceptance of Financial Reports – March 2024 
 
   Recommendation:  Accept by Consent Action  

 

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

 
No Discussion Items scheduled. 
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
No Public Hearing Items scheduled. 

 

12. ACTION ITEMS  

 
No Action Items scheduled. 

 
13. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
1. Correspondence –  

 
No Correspondence items.  



 

SCFPD Agenda 4/18/2024 - Page 3 
 

 
2. Written Staff Reports –  

 
Item 13.2.A: Monthly Call Log 

Item 13.2.B:   Training 

Item 13.2.C:   Local 3399 

 
3. Verbal Reports – 

Item 13.3.A:   Fire Chief – Monthly Verbal Board Report  

Item 13.3.B:    Capital Improvements – (Bernardi/Stanfield) 

Item 13.3.C:   Finance – (Goulding/Neal) 

Item 13.3.D:    Personnel – (Rivers/Stanfield)  

Item 13.3.E:  Fire Advisory with Modesto Fire Dept.- (Goulding/Bernardi) 

 

4.  Directors Comments – At this time, Board Members may verbally make individual 
announcements, report briefly on their activities, or request an item be place on a future agenda. 

 
 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

  
Item 14.A: Conference with Labor Negotiators pursuant to Government Code Section 

54957.6 
 Agency Designated Representative: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief 
 Employee Organization: Local 3399, Battalion Chiefs, and 

Unrepresented 

   

 

15. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

 
 

16. CLOSED SESSION REPORT  

 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the SCFPD Board of Directors is May 16th, 2024, at 6:00 
p.m. in the Station 26 Meeting Room, located at 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

SCFPD Agenda 4/18/2024 - Page 4 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
I, Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District, do 
hereby declare the foregoing agenda for the Regular and Closed Session meetings of the Board of 
Director has been posted at the Administrative Offices, District website of the Stanislaus Consolidated 
Fire Protection District at least 72 hours prior to the meeting date and will also be posted at each of the 
District Fire Stations. 
 
Dated: April 12, 2024       Time: 3:00 p.m. 
 
 
Amanda McCormick /s/ 
Amanda McCormick 
Board Clerk 
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Board Clerk at (209) 869-7470 or boardclerk@scfpd.us 
Notification 72 hours prior to meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangement to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting.  



 

 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
 3324 Topeka Street 

 Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 

Email: admin@scfpd.us 
Www.scfpd.us 

 
 

Greg Bernardi 
President 

BOS District 1 

Steven Stanfield 
Vice President 
BOS District 1 

Jonathan Goulding 
Director 

BOS District 2 

Charles E. Neal 
Director 

Riverbank 

Brandon Rivers 
Director 

Waterford 
 

 
MINUTES  

Thursday, March 21, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 
(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)   

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

 
The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District met this date at 6:04 p.m. in 
the Station 26 Meeting Room with President Bernardi presiding and calling the 
meeting to order. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board President Bernardi.  
 

3. INVOCATION 

 
Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church gave the 
invocation.  
 

4. ROLL CALL 

 
Board Clerk Called the roll: 
 
Present: 
President:    Bernardi 
Director:   Rivers 
Director:    Neal  
 
Absent: 
Vice President:  Stanfield 
Director:   Goulding  



 

 

 
Staff Present: 
Fire Chief:   Tietjen  
District Attorney:  Splendorio 
Clerk:    McCormick 
Deputy Chief:   Bray 
   

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda. 

 
Motion by Director Neal, seconded by Director Rivers to approve the agenda. 
Passed by roll call vote 3/0/0/2.  

 
AYES:  3 Directors: Bernardi, Rivers, Neal 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 2 Director: Stanfield. Goulding 
 

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – Declaration by Board of Director members who 
may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time. 

None was declared. 

7. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

Chief Tietjen acknowledged the following; 

      Employee Years of Service  
 Engineer Mike Avila- 21 years 
 Captain Jesse McDaniel- 2 years 

Employee Promotions 

 Promoted to Engineer- Jordan Abreu 
 Promoted to Captain- Jesse McDaniel 

Employee Retirements 

 Battalion Chief Eric DeHart will be retiring effective 3/29/24 after 20 years of 
service with SCFPD. 
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS - The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.  Matters 
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.  
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless 
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.  Please make your comments 
directly to SCFPD Board President.  Comments will be accepted via Teleconference. 

 
 No Public Comments  

 

9. CONSENT ITEMS  

 



 

 

Item 9.A: Minutes of the February 15, 2024, Board of Directors Regular Meeting. 
 
Item 9.B: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) – February 2024 
 
Item 9.C:  Acceptance of Financial Reports – February 2024  

 
Motion by Director Neal, seconded by Director Rivers to approve the consent calendar. 
Passed by roll call vote 3/0/0/2.  

 
AYES:  3 Directors: Bernardi, Rivers, Neal 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 2 Director: Stanfield, Goulding 
 
 

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

No Discussion Items  
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING 

No Public Hearing Items 
 

12. ACTION ITEMS 

   

  Item 12.A: Consideration to Approve the SCFPD FY 22-23 Audit Report   

    
    Action:  Motion by Director Neal, seconded by Director Rivers. The Board Approved the 

SCFPD FY 22-23 Audit Report. 3/0/0/2.  
 

  AYES:  3 Directors: Bernardi, Rivers, Neal 
  NOES: 0 Director:  
  ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    

ABSENT: 2 Director: Goulding, Stanfield 
 

13. COMMUNICATIONS 

Item 13.3.A – Fire Chief’s Verbal Report 

- Chief Tietjen provided a verbal report for the month of February.  

Item 13.3.B – Capital Improvements 

- No Report Given  

Item 13.3.C – Finance Committee 

- No Report Given 

Item 13.3.D – Personnel Committee 

- No Report Given 



 

 

Item 13.3.E – Fire Advisory Committee with Modesto Fire Department 

- No Report Given 

 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

 
Item 14.A: Conference with Labor Negotiators: Patrick Clark 

 Agency Designated Representative: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief 
 Employee Organization: Local 3399, BC’s, Unrepresented 
 

15. CLOSED SESSION - Report 

Closed session began at 6:31 pm and ended at  6:32 pm with no reportable action.  
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business the Board adjourned at 6:32 pm.  

 
 

ATTEST:       
 

Amanda McCormick  /s/                      
   

 

amccormick@scfpd.us
Typewritten text
Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board





























Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200
EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 
Condition 

400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 

Weather 800
Other              
900

Shift Totals 

Jan-24 19 0 318 5 29 78 30 0 2 481
Feb-24 18 0 276 13 44 61 10 0 3 425
Mar-24 17 1 258 5 40 62 14 0 0 397
Apr-24 0
May-24 0
Jun-24 0
Jul-24 0

Aug-24 0
Sep-24 0
Oct-24 0
Nov-24 0
Dec-24 0

TOTAL 54 1 852 23 113 201 54 0 5 1303

Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200
EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 
Condition 

400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 

Weather 800
Other              
900

Shift Totals 

Jan-24 41 0 354 10 32 110 32 0 3 582
Feb-24 52 0 330 23 52 98 13 1 4 573
Mar-24 38 2 330 12 49 109 17 0 0 557
Apr-24 0
May-24 0
Jun-24 0
Jul-24 0

Aug-24 0
Sep-24 0
Oct-24 0
Nov-24 0
Dec-24 0

TOTAL 131 2 1014 45 133 317 62 1 7 1712

2024  Admin Totals  (Chief, BC, Training) 

2024 Summary By Station

2024 Total Summary By Apparatus



Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200
EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 
Condition 

400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 

Weather 800
Other              
900

Shift Totals 

Jan-24 9 0 7 2 1 13 0 0 0 32
Feb-24 10 0 7 3 1 10 0 0 0 31
Mar-24 7 0 14 5 3 9 2 0 0 40
Apr-24 0
May-24 0
Jun-24 0
Jul-24 0

Aug-24 0
Sep-24 0 3
Oct-24 0
Nov-24 0
Dec-24 0

TOTAL 26 0 28 10 5 32 2 0 0 103



March Monthly Station Response Summary by Station and Shift
Report Date Range: March 1 - March 31, 2024

Fire 100
Rupture/ 
Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 
300

Hazardous 
Condition 400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 
Weather 800

Other          
900

Shift Totals 

Station 21 (Airport)
Shift A 1 0 28 0 4 2 1 0 0 36
Shift B 4 0 15 2 1 2 0 0 0 24
Shift C 1 0 25 0 6 7 0 0 0 39

Total 6 0 68 2 11 11 1 0 0 99

Station 22 (Empire) 
Shift A 2 0 24 0 1 2 0 0 0 29
Shift B 0 0 16 0 0 3 4 0 0 23
Shift C 2 0 9 0 1 1 2 0 0 15

Total 4 0 49 0 2 6 6 0 0 67

Station 23 (Fruityard) 
Shift A 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Shift B 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 3
Shift C 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Total 0 0 9 0 1 0 0 0 0 10

Station 24 (Waterford) 
Shift A 1 0 22 0 3 4 0 0 0 30
Shift B 0 0 18 0 2 1 1 0 0 22
Shift C 0 0 17 0 3 2 1 0 0 23

Total 1 0 57 0 8 7 2 0 0 75

Station 25 (La Grange) 
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Shift B 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 4
Shift C 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 3



Total 1 0 3 0 1 3 0 0 0 8

Station 26 (Riverbank) 
Shift A 0 0 22 0 7 11 3 0 0 43
Shift B 0 1 22 0 2 13 0 0 0 38
Shift C 5 0 28 3 8 11 2 0 0 57

Total 5 1 72 3 17 35 5 0 0 138

District Totals 
17 1 258 5 40 62 14 0 0 397



March Monthly Apparatus Response Summary by Station and Shift
Report Date Range: March 1 -  March 31, 2024

Fire 100
Rupture/ 
Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 
300

Hazardous 
Condition 400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 
Weather 800

Other          
900

Shift Totals 

Station 21 (Airport)
Shift A 3 0 40 0 5 9 3 0 0 60
Shift B 7 1 22 3 2 9 2 0 0 46
Shift C 3 0 37 2 6 14 0 0 0 62

Total 13 1 99 5 13 32 5 0 0 168

Station 22 (Empire) 
Shift A 5 0 28 0 1 7 1 0 0 42
Shift B 2 1 22 1 0 9 2 0 0 37
Shift C 4 0 16 4 4 8 2 0 0 38

Total 11 1 66 5 5 24 5 0 0 117

Station 23 (Fruit Yard)
Shift A 2 0 10 0 2 2 0 0 0 16
Shift B 0 0 8 0 1 0 0 0 0 9
Shift C 1 0 11 0 0 1 1 0 0 14
Total 3 0 29 0 3 3 1 0 0 39

Station 24 (Waterford) 
Shift A 1 0 23 0 2 6 1 0 0 33
Shift B 0 0 21 0 3 4 1 0 0 29
Shift C 2 0 18 0 4 2 0 0 0 26
Total 3 0 62 0 9 12 2 0 0 88

Station 26 (Riverbank) 
Shift A 2 0 23 0 8 13 2 0 0 48
Shift B 1 0 24 0 3 12 0 0 0 40
Shift C 5 0 27 2 8 13 2 0 0 57



Total 8 0 74 2 19 38 4 0 0 145

District Totals
38 2 330 12 49 109 17 0 0 557



March Monthly Admin Response Summary by Shift
Report Date Range: March 1 - March 31, 2024

Fire 100
Reture/ 
Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 
300

Hazardous 
Condition 400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 
Weather 800

Other    900 Shift Totals 

Battalion 2
Shift A 2 0 3 1 2 3 2 0 0 13
Shift B 3 0 5 1 0 4 0 0 0 13
Shift C 2 0 6 3 1 2 0 0 0 14
Total 7 0 14 5 3 9 2 0 0 40

Battalion 202
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Battalion 204
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training 3
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training 4
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Prevention 2
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

District Total
7 0 14 5 3 9 2 0 0 40



  
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT  
 
TO:   President Bernardi and Members of the Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Captain Tim Johnson, Training Officer 
 
SUBJECT: March Training Report 
 
DATE: April 5, 2024 
 
Completed Training for March 
•Total Hours of Training – 1,685 hours. 
 
March Training.  
•Academy 2023-02 has concluded, and personnel are now on their assigned shifts.  
•Academy 2023-01 has completed their final written exam and will conclude their probationary 
period in April.  
•SCFPD crews trained with new hose and hose loads. 
•MST personnel completed quarterly drivers training which focused on Type 3 and Type 6 
apparatus from the MST agencies.   
•Training Hours Summary: 

•Engine Company Training: 550 hours 
Engine Company Training topics included but were not limited to hose 
evolutions, advanced/conventional forcible entry, and ladder evolutions. 

•Driver’s Training:  99 hours 
•EMS: 86 hours 
•Policy and Procedure Review: 165 hours 
•Technical Rescue: 92 hours 
•Wildland Training: 80 hours 
 

April Training  
•MST Wildland Refresher Training being held at Woodward Reservoir. 
•MST Engineer Academy is being held at Station 17 beginning April 15th and running for two 
weeks. SCFPD is sending four personnel to the academy. 
•MST Battalion Drills continue in April with a focus on MCI and Triage.  
•Lots of probationary firefighter training has been scheduled this month. The training takes place 
at station 17.  

 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us  


